Amendments/Additional Information
[ ] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
[ ] Additional background information
[ ] Amended design
@/Revised access arrangements
[:l Change of description of proposed development
[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)
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From: Jill Bastow
Sent: 02 June 2015 17:20
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Sunny Bank Barn, Hackness NYM/2015/0209/FL
Attachments: Sunny Bank-1300-5B.jpg
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Committee post to book in please! If | could have it on Wednesday sometime that would be great so | can
amend my report. Thanks, Jill

From: Richard Winn
Sent: 02 June 2015 15:00

To: Jill Bastow
Subject: Sunny Bank Barn, Hackness NYM/2015/0209/FL

Dear Jill

Further to our recent phone conversation, | attach a copy of drawing no. 1300-5B
amended to include:

1. atimber post and rail fence in lievu of the close boarded fence to define the visibility
splay and,

2. the surfacing material of the altered access within the site.
Thanks for your help as ever.............
Best regards

Richard
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SUNNY BANK, HACKNESS
Proposed alterations to existing access
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